

May 15, 1967

Charles A. Lee
P. O. Box 579
Roswell, New Mexico

Re: Dale Federal Well No. 3, 33-7-26,
Pecos-San Andres Pool, Chaves
County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Lee:

This office has been advised that the subject well has been and/or is still being produced. A field inspection of the subject well was made May 12, 1967, and evidence of production was noted. To date, no Request For Allowable, Form C-104, has been filed for this well and no allowable has been assigned. Production of oil without an allowable is in violation of Commission Rules & Regulations, subjecting the operator to possible fines and confiscation of production. Please clarify this matter with this office immediately, filing any necessary forms.

Further, no well signs were seen at the wells as required by Commission and U.S.G.S. regulations. These signs must be installed on all wells within 30 days.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. L. Stamets
Geologist

RLS/bh

cc: U.S.G.S.
Box 1357
Roswell, N. M. 88201